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'24.95

20% OFF

All Hitches, Accessories &
Special Orders

TREAT YOUR CAR
LIKE YOU TREAT YOUR
FAVOURITE VALENTINE

'ROTATE & BALANCE

(Most Cars)

ACCESSORIES
INCLUDE:

* Bicycle Rack
* Tow Bars & Draw Bars
* Wiring Lights
* Weight Distributing
Hitches
* Hitch Security Locks
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QUESTIONNAIRE
YOU, YOUR DOG AND THE LAW

1. Have you had a personal incident involving a dog, that was not on a leash,
which resulted in injury to you, your dog, or your children? .

YES.. . NO. . '
If YES, please comment:

( 2000 )]

* PEaar *

2. Would you support an “on-leash” provision in the Town of Milton Animal Control

By-law?
YES: - NO
If NO, please comment:

3. Would you be in favour of “leash-free” zones in Town owned parks?
&S . NO |
If YES, do you have any suggestions as to where these zones should be located?

Name:

Telephone #: :
We thank you for your input.

Please return completed questionnaire/comment sheet to the Clerk’s
Department, 43 Brown Street, Milton, ON L9T 5H2

2000 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS

Are you interested in running for Local Government Office?

If you plan to seek office in the 2000 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS
you must register with the Town Clerk before you spend or raise any money
for campaign activities

Nominations in the prescribed form must be signed by the candidate and may
be filed in person or by an agent between January 4, 2000 and October 13,
2000 in the Office of the Clerk between 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday to
Friday. The prescribed Nomination Fee ($100.00) must accompany the nomi-
nation form.

For further information, contact the Town Clerk

Helen Lisi, Town Clerk
Milton Town Hall

43 Brown Street, Milton, Ontario L9T 5H2
(905) 878-7211, Ext. 132
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THE CORPORAT
THE TOWN OF MILTON

MILTON

ON-LINE
- 878-7211
REQUEST FOR BID
00-107-P DESIGN/ BUILD PROPOSAL FOR THE MILL POND
RESTORATION -
00-017-Q CATCH BASIN COMPONENTS
00-124-P CREATIVE SERVICES FOR BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
 MARKETING PLAN
00-056-Q HEAVY EQUIPMENT RENTALS

00-154-T TRACTLESS TRACTOR
00-156-T 4 TONNE BUCKET TRUCK

Sealed Bids on forms supplied by the Town of Milton will be received
by the Corporate Services Department until 11:00 am local time on:

Wednesday, March 1, 2000

Specifications and forms may be obtained after 3:00 p.m. at the Town
Hall, 43 Brown Street, Milton, Ontario, Corporate Services Department,
during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to
4:30 p.m. There is a $26.75 ($25.00 + $1.75) fee for the bid documents.
Payment can be made with cash, cheque, Interac or Visa/MC.

Any inquiries regarding these bids may be directed to Leslie
Williamson, Purchasing Administrator, at (905) 878-7252 x 138.

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
URGENTLY REQUIRED

PART-TIME CROSSING GUARD

Concermed about the safety of school children and want to
become involved?

Apply for Crossing Guard position.
Hourly Salary $10.47

LOCATION: Laurier Avenue & Holly Avenue

DAILY: 8:00 a.m. - 8:35 a.m. and
3:15 p.m. - 3:45 p.m.

Stand by Crossing Guards are required for ALL locations to
substitute during the absence of daily Crossing Guards.

Please contact: Helen Lisi
Town Clerk
The Corporation of the Town of Milton
43 Brown street
Milton, Ontario
LOT 5H2
(905) 878-7211

hitp/www_town.milton.on.ca

Tony MacLeod (left) with sons Connor
(in front) and Griffen tame the
Commercial Street snow slopes
Saturday. Connor also enjoyed a few
solo trips up and down the hill (above
and inset).

Photos by GRAHAM PAINE

‘Arena damaged

Two 14-year-old Milton youths have been charged with com-
mitting a break-in that caused approximately $15,000 in damage
to John Tonelli Sports Centre.

The break-in occurred between midnight and 5:20 a.m.
Wednesday.

The suspects allegedly smashed the front doors to gain access
into the arena and ransacked the concession area. lobby and
office before damaging pop and vending machines. They also
allegedly put the beverage Slush Puppy on the ice.

“The culprits demolished the place,” said Derrick Neelands.
supervisor of arenas for the Town of Milton. “It’s the worse any-
one had every seen of all the break and enters.”

When the caretaker arrived, two suspects fled through the north
doors, returning to pick up personal property that one left behind.

When they came back out, Halton Regional Police were there
to arrest them, said Det. Sgt. Jackie Gordon.

Milkon L-adizs Slo-Vitch L-eprsue

REGISTRATION DAY 2000

Location: Milton Mall
Date: Saturday February 12, 2000
Time: 10:00am - 4:00pm
Cost: $75.00 (incl. Banquet ticket)

oG B0, Stop Whining About

& stClair

the paint and paper people

475 Main St. E.
vy 878-2629




